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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 4:31 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; 

nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: Unvildated Microplan submission  to DPCR by UCPO Mirza Ali 

Attachments: Response_PEO_Feedback-Mir_Zali_Khan-_Khyber.pdf

Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
 
With reference to below email, an explanation letter has been issued to UCPO Mr. Mir Zali Khan on account of 
Neglect of Duty. In response he admitted the negligence on his part. He mentioned in response that the Micro 
Plan of his area has not been validated due to work burden and back to back campaigns. His response to the 
explanation is considered unsatisfactory. He is recommended for warning letter.  
 
His response and PEO feedback is attached.  
 
In case of any comment/feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 11:15 AM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'KAMRAN, Waheed' 
<kamranw@who.int>; 'nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Unvildated Microplan submission to DPCR by UCPO Mirza Ali  

 
Dear Fazian/Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email, UCPO Mirza Ali has not validated his area Micro plan during pre-campaign 
activities and submitted unverified Micro Plan to DPCR. He is recommended for explanation letter followed 
by warning if response is not satisfactory.  
 
In case of any feedback regaridng the sam eplease let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
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From: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas [mailto:uddins@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 6:55 PM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int>; KHAN, Misal <mikhan@who.int> 
Subject: Unvildated Microplan submission to DPCR by UCPO Mirza Ali  

 
Dear Shahid Aoa 
I hope My mail finds You best Of Your health. 
It is for record and Information that preparation for upcoming NID is in full swing in khyber.MIcroplan 
preparation and its validation both desk and field wise is one of the most important activity. 
During Feb 2020 pre campaign activities Mr Mirza Ali UCPO Ghundi B jamrud didn't validate  his assigned 
area Microplan and submitted unvalidated Microplan to DPCR, which is very serious  breach of code of 
conduct.Generally UC level staff has to validate Microplan before submission to DPCR for re-validation.In this 
case the causal approach of Mirza Ali can give virus space to spread as Ghundi A LQAs has been failed in Jan 
2020 CR. 
Attached please find his written statement, for proof and further  necessary disciplinary action please.  
Dr Kashif shb is kept in Cc for further final remarks if any . 
Best Regards  
Dr.Ghayasuddin  
PEO 
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